APR 07 1988

Chippewa County War Memorial
Hospital

ATTN: Louis A. Herrero

500 Osborn Road

Saulte Ste. Marie, MI 49783

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Amendment No. 02 renewing your NRC License No. 21-20318-01 in
accordance with your request.

Please note that we are not authorizing your medical physicist consultant to
sign off on linearity, accuracy or geometric dependence tests performed on
your dose calibrator. Section 35.50e(2),(3) and (4) requires the Radiation
Safety Officer to perform these duties. In addition, please note that License
Condition 15, ties you down to procedures contained ir application dated
August 26, 1982 that were not submitted with your renewal request in letter
dated October 28, 1987,

Pleas2 review the enc’osed cocument carefully and be sure that you understand
all conditions. You must conduct your program involving radicactive materials
in accordance with the conditions of your NRC licerse, representations made in
your license application, and NRC regulations. In particular, note that you
must:

1. Operate in accordance with NRC requletions 10 CFR Part 19, "Notices,
Instructions and Reports to Workers; Inspections," 10 CFR Part 20,
"Standards for Protection Against Radiation," and other applicable
regulations,

2. Possess radioactive material only in the cuantity and form indicated in
your license.

3. Use radioactive material only for the purpose(s) indicated in your
license,

4, Notify NRC in writing of any change in mailing address.

5. Request and obtain appropriate amendment if you plan to change ownership
of your organization, chanoe locations of radicactive material, or make
any other changes in your facility or program which are contrarv to your
license conditions or representations made in your license application and
any supplemental correspondence with NRC. Any amendment request should be
accompanied by the appropriate fee specified in 10 CFR Part 170,
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6. Submit a complete renewal application with proper fee or termination
request at lTeast 30 days before the expiration date on your license. You
will receive a reminder notice approximately 90 days before the expiration
date. Possession of radioactive material after your license expires is a
violation of NRC regulations.

activities involving radioactive material prior o your expiration date.
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7. Request termination of your license if you plan to permanently discontinue
|
You will be perindically inspected by NRC. Failure to conduct your program in ‘
accordance with NRC regulations, license conditions and representations in your

Ticense application will result in enforcement action against you in accordance

with the General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions, 10 CFR

Part 2, Appendix C.

If you have any questions or require clarification of any of the above stated

information, contact us at (312) 790-5625,

\
Sincerely, ‘
|
Original Signed By

Kevin G. Null

Materials Licensing Section

Enclosure: Amendment No. 02
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